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Mr Nick Hildyard 
The Corner House 
Station Road 
Sturminster Newton 
Dorset 
DT10 1YJ 
 
24 July 2007  
 
 
Dear Mr Hildyard,  
 
ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS REQUEST: EIR(07
 
Thank you for your request dated 07 June 2007. In your request you 
copy of the case impact assessments and questionnaires for the fo
projects:   
 

• Shin Wolsuing Power Station (Doosan Engine Co. - Alstom Powe
 

• VAI industries - No 3 Single Strand Slab Casters, Jindal Vijayana
Ltd, India 
 

ECGD has considered your request under the Environmental 
Regulations 2004 (the “EIRs”). I apologise for the length of time it has ta
to your request. 
 
The information that you requested is attached. In the documents, I hav
information which was not relevant to your request. 

 
If you are unhappy with the result of your request for information you may
internal review within two calendar months of the date of this letter. If 
request an internal review, please contact Steve Roberts-Mee, Senior 
Officer, ECGD, 2 Exchange Tower, Harbour Exchange Square, London E
email:  information.access@ecgd.gsi.gov.uk if you wish to complain. 
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If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to 
apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information 
Commissioner can be contacted at: 
 

Information Commissioner’s Office  
 Wycliffe House  
 Water Lane 
 Wilmslow 
 Cheshire 
 SK9 5AF 
 
If you have any queries about this letter, please contact me. Please remember to 
quote the reference number above in any future communications. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Nazia Rashid 
Information Officer 
 
 
 

   
   


